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January 19, 2016

TO: Judicial Redistricting Commission
FROM: Rachel Weiss
RE: February 2 meeting agenda and materials

The Judicial Redistricting Commission (JRC) will meet again on Feb. 2 in Helena. The meeting
starts at 9 a.m. in Room 137 of the Capitol. A tentative meeting agenda is enclosed in this
meeting packet, along with updated court case and workload data and other meeting materials.
Please bring the packet and your binder with you to Helena. You can also find online versions of
most documents at the JRC website: www.leg.mt.gov/jrc.

In addition to the agenda, the meeting packet includes:
• a 2016 District Court case filing review;
• a 2016 District Court workload review/judicial resource needs;
• a table of 2015 new and reopened cases;
• the judicial need model with 2015 case filings;
• two memos containing responses to questions asked by commissioners at the Sept.

3, 2015, meeting; and
• treatment court reports and research.

Please come to the meeting with your calendars so the JRC can schedule its next meeting date.

Please call or email with any questions. I am available at 406-444-5367 or rweiss@mt.gov and
Julianne Burkhardt is at 406-444-4025 or jburkhardt@mt.gov.
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